
E.4

1



E.4

2



E.4

3



E.4

4



E.4

5



E.4

6



E.4

7



E.4

8



E.4

9



E.4

10



E.4

11



E.4

12



E.4

13



E.4

14



E.4

15



E.4

16



E.4

17



E.4

18



E.4

19



From: David Helms
To: ASCC New Claims
Subject: Fannie McKee  Letter of Rep and Police Report - 250551
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 11:37:16 AM
Attachments: image558792.png

image034949.png
24.10.08 3rd AR Claims LOR.pdf
F.McKee CrashR.pdf

You don't often get email from dhelms@bradhendricks.com. Learn why this is important

Our firm has been retained to represent Ms. Fannie  regarding the above-
referenced claim against your insured.  This claim is a result of an incident which occurred on
the above-captioned date, causing personal injury and/or property damage.  You are not
authorized to speak to our clients regarding any injury and/or issues concerning how the
incident occurred. However, be advised that you are authorized to communicate with our
client regarding property damage, including any rental car issues.
 
Please contact me as soon as possible in order that we may share information and details
regarding this claim.  In the meantime, we would appreciate your forwarding to us copies of
any statements you may have obtained from our clients.
 
Edward Oglesby
Attorney
eoglesby@bradhendricks.com
 
David ​​​​ Helms

500 C Pleasant Valley Drive, Little Rock, Arkansas 72227
501-221-0444 | Fax: 501-661-0196 
Toll Free: (800) 603‑5100
dhelms@bradhendricks.com
BradHendricks.com
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You don't often get email from dhelms@bradhendricks.com. Learn why this is important

From: ASCC New Claims
To: "dhelms@bradhendricks.com"
Bcc: Kathryn Irby
Subject: Fannie McKee and London McKee, Claim No. 250551 - deficient
Date: Monday, October 21, 2024 10:19:00 AM
Attachments: image558792.png

image034949.png
24.10.08 3rd AR Claims LOR.pdf
F.McKee CrashR.pdf
Claim form --Revised June 2024.pdf
signature page for attorney.pdf

Dear Mr. Helms,
 
This office received the attached claim documents relating to an incident. This claim
cannot be filed, however, because it did not include a complaint form. This form is
required for all claims. For your convenience, a complaint form is attached.

 
Please complete the attached form, sign it in the presence of a Notary Public, and return
it to this office. The other claim documents will be retained here to be filed upon receipt
of the completed forms. 
 
Thank you,
Caitlin
 
 
Caitlin McDaniel
Administrative Specialist II
Arkansas State Claims Commission

101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-1619
 
 
 
 
From: David Helms <dhelms@bradhendricks.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 11:37 AM
To: ASCC New Claims <ascc.new.claims@arkansas.gov>
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
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From: MiKayla Nash
To: ASCC New Claims
Cc: Edward Oglesby
Subject: Client Update- Fannie McKee
Date: Monday, January 20, 2025 4:06:04 PM

Good afternoon,  

Our client, Fannie McKee, is still currently seeking medical treatment. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
MiKayla Nash 
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From: ASCC New Claims
To: Davenport, Michelle L.; Blakley, Sharon; lakeysha.walker@ardot.gov
Cc: Kathryn Irby
Subject: CLAIM: Fannie McKee v. ArDOT, Claim No. 250551
Date: Friday, January 31, 2025 10:23:00 AM
Attachments: Fannie McKee v. ArDOT agency ltr .pdf

Fannie McKee Ltr of Rep, Def email, Claim form, supporting docs, corr from atty, and client update (combined) -
250551.pdf

Dear Ms. Davenport,
 
Please confirm receipt of the attached claim file. The agency may file its response to this claim
electronically by sending it to asccpleadings@arkansas.gov, with a copy to the claimant
pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure.
Please contact Kathryn Irby with any questions.
Thank you,
Caitlin
 
Caitlin McDaniel
Administrative Specialist II
Arkansas State Claims Commission

101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-1619
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January 31, 2025 
 
 
Ms. Michelle Davenport                                                                               (via email)  
Arkansas Department of Transportation 
Post Office Box 2261 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72209 
 
 
RE: Fannie McKee v. Arkansas Department of Transportation 

Claim No.  250551 
__________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Dear Ms. Davenport, 
 
  Enclosed please find a copy of the above-styled claim filed against the Arkansas 
Department of Transportation. Pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure, as well as 
Claims Commission Rule 2.2, you have thirty days from the date of service in which to file a 
responsive pleading. 
 
  Your responsive pleading should include your agency number, fund code, appropriation 
code, cost center, and activity/section/unit/element that this claim should be charged against, if 
liability is admitted, or if the Claims Commission approves this claim for payment. This 
information is necessary even if your agency denies liability. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      Kathryn Irby 
 
 
ES:  cmcdaniel 
 
cc:   Edward Oglesby, counsel for Claimant (w/o encl.) (via email) 
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From: ASCC New Claims
To: "eoglesby@bradhendricks.com"
Bcc: Kathryn Irby
Subject: Fannie McKee v. ArDOT, Claim No. 250551
Date: Friday, January 31, 2025 10:23:00 AM
Attachments: Fannie McKee v. ArDOT agency ltr .pdf

Dear Mr. Oglesby,
 
Attached please find a copy of the letter sent with Ms. McKee’s claim to the Arkansas
Department of Transportation.
 
Thank you,
Caitlin
 
Caitlin McDaniel
Administrative Specialist II
Arkansas State Claims Commission

101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-1619
 

E.4

49



From: Blakley, Sharon D.
To: ASCC New Claims
Subject: RE: CLAIM: Fannie McKee v. ArDOT, Claim No. 250551
Date: Monday, February 3, 2025 3:30:29 PM

Received
 
From: ASCC New Claims <ASCC.New.Claims@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 10:24 AM
To: Davenport, Michelle L. <Michelle.Davenport@ardot.gov>; Blakley, Sharon D.
<Sharon.Blakley@ardot.gov>; Walker, LaKeysha N. <LaKeysha.Walker@ardot.gov>
Cc: Kathryn.Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov>
Subject: CLAIM: Fannie McKee v. ArDOT, Claim No. 250551

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of AʀDOT. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
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
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Martinez, Ivan
Subject: McKee v ARDOT Claim 250551 ANS-MtHA
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2025 9:08:42 AM
Attachments: image001.png

McKee.250551.ANS-MtHA.2025.02.13.pdf

Please acknowledge receipt of the attached Answer and Motion to Hold
Claim in Abeyance for the referenced claim.
 
 
Sharon D. Blakley
ARDOT - Legal Administrator
(501) 569-2022 fax (501)569-2164
Sharon.Blakley@ardot.gov
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February 13, 2025 
 
 

Ms. Kathryn Irby, Director (via email) 
Arkansas State Claims Commission 
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410 
Little Rock, AR 72201-3823 

 
Re: Fannie McKee v. Arkansas Department of Transportation 

Claim No. 250551 
 

Dear Ms. Irby: 
 

Please find attached the Answer and Motion to Hold Claim in Abeyance in the above- 
styled claim. Please confirm receipt at your earliest convenience. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Iván Martínez 
Staff Attorney, Arkansas Dept. of Transportation 

 
IM/sdb 
Enclosure 

 
cc: Edward Oglesby 

The Brad Hendricks Law Firm 
500 C Pleasant Valley Dr. 
Little Rock, AR 72227 
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BEFORE THE STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS 

 

 
FANNIE MCKEE CLAIMANTS 

 
 

V. CLAIM NO. 250551 
 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RESPONDENT 
 
 

ANSWER AND MOTION TO HOLD CLAIM IN ABEYANCE 

COMES THE RESPONDENT, Arkansas Department of Transportation, by and 

through its Staff Attorney, Iván Martínez, and for its Answer and Motion to Hold Claim in 

Abeyance, states the following: 

1. The Respondent does not dispute liability. 

2. To date, the Claimant has failed to provide any proof that she has filed a 

claim with her insurance carrier,  for coverage benefits, or that any such 

claim has been denied. 

3. Respondent is uninsured and is not required to have insurance pursuant to 

A.C.A. §27-22-101(b) and A.C.A §27-13-102(d). 
 

4. Ark. Code Ann. §19-10-302 - Exhaustion of remedies against insurer 
 

provides that:  
(a) The Arkansas State Claims Commission shall not dismiss a claim 

with prejudice on grounds that the claimant has received or is due 
benefits under a policy of insurance. However, the commission 
shall hear no claim until the claimant has exhausted all remedies 
against insurers, including the claimant’s insurer. 

(b) Every claim filed with the commission shall be accompanied by 
a sworn affidavit on a form to be provided by the commission, 
signed by the claimant and witnessed by the claimant’s insurer 
and legal counsel, if any, that the claimant has exhausted all 
remedies against insurers, including claimant’s insurer. The 
affidavit shall further state the total amount of insurance benefits 
paid to the claimant. 
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5. That the Commission should hold this claim in abeyance until the Claimant 

has fully exhausted her remedies against her own insurer, , herein 

attached as Exhibit “A”, including, but not limited to the filing of a civil lawsuit in the 

appropriate Circuit Court for denial of insurance. The policy includes Uninsured Motorist – 

Bodily Injury $50,000.00 per person, $100,000.00 per accident. In addition, the policy 

includes Collision coverage. 

WHEREFORE, Respondent respectfully requests that this matter be held in 

abeyance pending Claimant’s resolution of all claims against any applicable insurance 

coverage, including coverage from Claimant’s own insurer. 

 
 
 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 
 

 
By:    

Iván Martínez, Ark. Bar No. 2024003 
Staff Attorney 
Arkansas Department of Transportation 
P. O. Box 2261 
Little Rock, AR 72203-2261 
(501) 569-2158 
ivan.martinez@ardot.gov 
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From: Martinez, Ivan
To: Kathryn Irby
Cc: Blakley, Sharon D.; Edward Oglesby
Subject: FW: McKee v ARDOT Claim 250609 and 250551
Date: Friday, April 18, 2025 8:00:07 AM
Attachments: image002.png

F McKee ReplyMotion Abeyance.pdf

Good morning Ms. Irby,
 
I believe these claims are ready to be removed from abeyance. Could we request these be set
on the docket, please?
 
The only issue is the amount of damages owed to the Claimants.
 
I’m confident that Edward and I will be able to settle this but would like to have a hearing date
just in case.
 
Kind Regards,
Iván Martínez
Staff Attorney
Arkansas Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 2261
Little Rock, AR  72203-2261
Phone: 501-569-2158
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From: Kathryn Irby
To: eoglesby@bradhendricks.com; Martinez, Ivan
Cc: Blakley, Sharon
Subject: HEARING SCHEDULED: McKee v. ArDOT, Claim Nos. 250551 and 250609
Date: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 1:41:00 PM
Attachments: McKee v. ArDOT, 250551  -- hearing ltr (motions).pdf

Mr. Oglesby and Mr. Martinez, please see attached hearing letter. Please note the second
paragraph of the hearing letter, which includes some directions to the parties specific to this
hearing.
 
Thanks,
Kathryn Irby
 
 
Kathryn Irby
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-2822
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 

(501) 682-1619 

FAX (501) 682-2823 

 
 

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE 

SUITE 410 

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 

72201-3823 

KATHRYN IRBY 

DIRECTOR 

 

April 29, 2025 

 

Mr. Edward Oglesby (via email)  

The Brad Hendricks Law Firm 

500C Pleasant Valley Drive 

Little Rock, Arkansas 72227 

 

Mr. Ivan Martinez (via email) 

Arkansas Department of Transportation 

Post Office Box 2261 

Little Rock, Arkansas 72203 

 

RE: Fannie McKee v. Arkansas State Highway Commission 

 Claim No. 250551 

 

 

  
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Dear Mr. Oglesby and Mr. Martinez, 

 

The Commission has scheduled a hearing on ArDOT’s motions to hold these claims in 

abeyance for Friday, September 5, 2025, beginning at 9:00 a.m. This hearing will be conducted 

via Zoom. The Zoom invitation can be found on the next page. Please join the Zoom hearing no 

later than 8:45 a.m., so that the hearings can begin promptly at 9:00 a.m. 

 

At the hearing, while no prehearing materials are requested by the Commission, the parties 

should be prepared to discuss the validity of the government-owned vehicle exclusion analyzed by 

the Arkansas Court of Appeals in Cross v. State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company, 

2018 Ark. App. 98, 541 S.W.3d 495, as well as the caselaw from other states referenced in the 

Cross opinion.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Kathryn Irby 

ES: kmirby 
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Kathryn Irby -- Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Topic: Hearings 

Time: Sep 5, 2025 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87613882205?pwd=cdtc7xYnIcqhv4AGiu0tv8cC7G0rb0.1 

Meeting ID: 876 1388 2205 

Passcode: 4Wy4zC 

 

Dial by your location 

• +1 305 224 1968 US 

• +1 309 205 3325 US 

• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

• +1 646 931 3860 US 

• +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 

• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

• +1 689 278 1000 US 

• +1 719 359 4580 US 

• +1 253 205 0468 US 

• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

• +1 360 209 5623 US 

• +1 386 347 5053 US 

• +1 507 473 4847 US 

• +1 564 217 2000 US 

• +1 669 444 9171 US 

Meeting ID: 876 1388 2205 

Passcode: 511956 
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From: Kathryn Irby
To: Martinez, Ivan
Cc: Blakley, Sharon D.; Edward Oglesby
Subject: INFO NEEDED: McKee v ARDOT Claim  250551
Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 9:28:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Mr. Oglesby and Mr. Martinez, I did not see this email before I sent the hearing letter. That may
have caused some confusion, and I apologize.
 
Can the parties confer and let me know how long you all expect to need for this damages
hearing. I may be able to keep it on 9/5.
 
Kathryn Irby
 
From: Martinez, Ivan <Ivan.Martinez@ardot.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 8:00 AM
To: Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Blakley, Sharon D. <Sharon.Blakley@ardot.gov>; Edward Oglesby
<eoglesby@bradhendricks.com>
Subject: FW: McKee v ARDOT Claim  250551

 
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
To: Martinez, Ivan; Edward Oglesby
Cc: Blakley, Sharon D.
Subject: DAMAGES HEARING SCHEDULED: McKee v ARDOT Claim 250609 and 250551
Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 11:01:00 AM
Attachments: McKee v. ArDOT, 250551  -- hearing ltr (damages only).pdf

image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

Mr. Oglesby and Mr. Martinez, please see attached hearing letter. You may disregard the
previous hearing letter.
 
Thanks,
Kathryn Irby
 
From: Martinez, Ivan <Ivan.Martinez@ardot.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 9:56 AM
To: Edward Oglesby <eoglesby@bradhendricks.com>; Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Blakley, Sharon D. <Sharon.Blakley@ardot.gov>
Subject: RE: INFO NEEDED: McKee v ARDOT Claim  250551

 
I agree with Mr. Oglesby. I think about an hour would suffice if this matter is not settled
beforehand.
 
Kind Regards,
Iván Martínez
Staff Attorney
Arkansas Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 2261
Little Rock, AR  72203-2261
Phone: 501-569-2158

 
From: Edward Oglesby <eoglesby@bradhendricks.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 9:53 AM
To: Kathryn.Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov>; Martinez, Ivan <Ivan.Martinez@ardot.gov>
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
 
Half an hour for each at the most is my best guess.
Thank you,
Edward
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

 

May 2, 2025 

 

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

 

The Commission has scheduled a one-hour damages hearing on the two above-referenced 

claims for Friday, September 5, 2025, beginning at 9:00 a.m. The Zoom invitation can be found 

on the follow page. Please log on to the Zoom hearing no later than 8:45 a.m. so that hearings can 

begin promptly at 9:00 a.m. If either party objects to the Zoom format, a written objection must be 

submitted via email (to kathryn.irby@arkansas.gov) or received via mail no later than May 23, 

2025. 

 

The following prehearing materials are due on or before August 15, 2025: 

 

• Each party’s list of witnesses who will testify live at the hearing or via deposition; 

• Each party’s list of exhibits that may be introduced at the hearing, along with a 

copy of the proposed exhibits; 

• Deposition transcripts if any deposition testimony will be submitted in lieu of live 

testimony; 
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• Prehearing briefs if either party would like to submit for Commission review; and 

• Subpoena requests (absent a showing of good cause, the Commission will not issue 

subpoenas for requests received after the prehearing material deadline). 

 

Please note that a party’s failure to submit a witness list or exhibit list may prevent that party 

from being able to introduce witness testimony or exhibits at hearing. 

 

To the extent that either party intends to file a motion of any kind, absent a showing of 

good cause, the motion must be submitted in sufficient time to allow the motion to be fully briefed 

pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure by August 15, 2025. 

 

All filings should be submitted via mail to the Commission or via email to 

asccpleadings@arkansas.gov. Please note that a copy of any filing must be served upon the 

opposing party in accordance with the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure. 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 

 

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
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From: Edward Oglesby
To: Kathryn Irby; Martinez, Ivan
Cc: Blakley, Sharon D.
Subject: RE: DAMAGES HEARING SCHEDULED: McKee v ARDOT Claim  250551
Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 11:29:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image232951.png
image280107.png

Thank you, Ms. Irby.
Best to all,
Edward
 
Edward Oglesby

500 C Pleasant Valley Drive, Little Rock, Arkansas 72227
501-221-0444 | Fax: (501) 661-0196
Toll Free: (800) 603‑5100
eoglesby@bradhendricks.com
BradHendricks.com

    

From: Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 11:01 AM
To: Martinez, Ivan <Ivan.Martinez@ardot.gov>; Edward Oglesby <eoglesby@bradhendricks.com>
Cc: Blakley, Sharon D. <Sharon.Blakley@ardot.gov>
Subject: DAMAGES HEARING SCHEDULED: McKee v ARDOT Claim  250551

 
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
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From: Wallace, Courtney E.
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Martinez, Ivan; Newberry, Helen A.; Blakley, Sharon D.
Subject: McKee v. ARDOT Claim 250551 Settlement & Release & Recommendation for Payment
Date: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 3:17:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

McKee.250551.S&R.2025.07.02.pdf

 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of the attached Settlement & Release with recommendation for
payment in the referenced claim.
 
 

Courtney Wallace
Legal Technician

PH: 501-569-2277
Email: Courtney.Wallace@ardot.gov
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From: Kathryn Irby
To: Martinez, Ivan
Cc: Edward Oglesby
Subject: RE: McKee, Fannie 
Date: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 7:51:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Mr. Oglesby and Mr. Martinez, I appreciate the follow up on these settlements. I have
submitted proposed orders to the Commission for review and approval. I expect to have
something for the parties within the next week. If approved, the Fannie McKee claim will have
to go to the Legislature for approval and placement on an appropriations bill, 

 
Also, I have removed both of these claims from the September docket.
 
Kathryn Irby
 
From: Martinez, Ivan <Ivan.Martinez@ardot.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 8:13 AM
To: Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Edward Oglesby <eoglesby@bradhendricks.com>
Subject: FW: McKee, Fannie 

 
Good morning Ms. Irby,
 
Mr. Oglesby had a question about the Settlement on these claims for Fannie 
McKee. Do you know of a timeline for when we can expect an order on these?
 
Kind Regards,
Iván Martínez
Staff Attorney
Arkansas Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 2261
Little Rock, AR  72203-2261
Phone: 501-569-2158

 
From: Edward Oglesby <eoglesby@bradhendricks.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 3:08 PM
To: Martinez, Ivan <Ivan.Martinez@ardot.gov>
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

500 Pleasant Valley Dr. Ste C

Little Rock, AR 72227 

P: (501) 221-0444 
F: (501) 661-0196
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1 

 

BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

 

FANNIE MCKEE CLAIMANT 

 

V. CLAIM NO. 250551 

 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION  RESPONDENT 

 

 

ORDER 

 

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is the Full and 

Complete Settlement and Release (the “Agreement”) signed by Fannie McKee (the “Claimant”), 

counsel for Claimant, and counsel for the Arkansas Department of Transportation. Based upon a 

review of the claim file and the Agreement, the Commission hereby APPROVES the Agreement 

and REFERS the award of $21,810.79 to the General Assembly for review and placement on an 

appropriations bill pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-215(b). 
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2 

 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

      
     _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

Dee Holcomb 

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

      Henry Kinslow   

       
      ______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

Paul Morris, chair 

 

     DATE: August 7, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Notice(s) which may apply to your claim 

 

(1) A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal 

with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that 

party then has twenty (20) days from transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of 

Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims 

Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(3). 

 

(2) If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40) 

days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a). Note: This 

does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements. 

 

(3) Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval 

and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-215(b). 
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From: Kathryn Irby
To: Martinez, Ivan
Cc: Edward Oglesby
Bcc: Mika Tucker; Kathryn Irby
Subject: ORDER/CLAIM TO BE SENT TO LEG: McKee, Fannie 
Date: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 1:07:00 PM
Attachments: C13--McKee v. ArDOT, 250551.pdf

image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

Mr. Oglesby and Mr. Martinez:
 
Please see attached order entered by the Commission. I intend to send this claim file to the
Legislature before the end of the month, and I will copy you both on my email to my liaison at
the Bureau of Legislative Research. If you have not received anything from me by 9/1, please
follow up with me.
 
Thanks,
Kathryn Irby
 
 
Kathryn Irby
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-2822
 
 
 
From: Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 7:51 AM
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
 
Ivan,
Was the settlement approved by the commission?
I need to visit with my client and I know she will ask that and when the check
maybe received.
 
Please advise.
Thanks
Edward
 
Edward Oglesby

500 C Pleasant Valley Drive, Little Rock, Arkansas 72227
501-221-0444 | Fax: (501) 661-0196
Toll Free: (800) 603‑5100
eoglesby@bradhendricks.com
BradHendricks.com
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You're welcome. 
 
 
All the best,
MiKayla Brielle Nash
Litigation Paralegal
The Brad Hendricks Law Firm
500 Pleasant Valley Dr. Ste C
Little Rock, AR 72227 
P: (501) 221-0444 
F: (501) 661-0196
 

From: Martinez, Ivan <Ivan.Martinez@ardot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 8:20 AM
To: MiKayla Nash <mnash@bradhendricks.com>
Cc: Edward Oglesby <eoglesby@bradhendricks.com>
Subject: RE: McKee, Fannie 

 

Thank you so much, MiKayla. I will get these over to my legal assistant so we can get that
filed with the Claims Commission.

 

Kind Regards,

Iván Martínez

Staff Attorney

Arkansas Department of Transportation

P.O. Box 2261

Little Rock, AR  72203-2261

Phone: 501-569-2158

 

From: MiKayla Nash <mnash@bradhendricks.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 4:13 PM
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To: Martinez, Ivan <Ivan.Martinez@ardot.gov>
Cc: Edward Oglesby <eoglesby@bradhendricks.com>
Subject: RE: McKee, Fannie 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of AʀDOT. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good afternoon,

 

Please see the attached signed releases for both Fannie  McKee. 

 

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

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
Subject: RE: ORDER/CLAIM TO BE SENT TO LEG: McKee, Fannie 
Date: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 1:14:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Mr. Martinez, yes, I confirmed in my 8-5 email (below) that the hearings were removed from the
docket.
 
Thanks,
Kathryn Irby
 
From: Martinez, Ivan <Ivan.Martinez@ardot.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 1:11 PM
To: Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Edward Oglesby <eoglesby@bradhendricks.com>
Subject: RE: ORDER/CLAIM TO BE SENT TO LEG: McKee, Fannie

 
Thank you so much, Ms. Irby.
 
I always wanted to make sure these claims were removed from the docket for 9/5.
 
Kind Regards,
Iván Martínez
Staff Attorney
Arkansas Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 2261
Little Rock, AR  72203-2261
Phone: 501-569-2158

 
From: Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 1:07 PM
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
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